
St Ignace Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City Council Meeting  

Time: Feb 20, 2023 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84123213843 

 

Meeting ID: 841 2321 3843 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,84123213843# US (Chicago) 

+16465588656,,84123213843# US (New York) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 646 931 3860 US 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 305 224 1968 US 

        +1 309 205 3325 US 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 360 209 5623 US 

        +1 386 347 5053 US 

        +1 507 473 4847 US 

        +1 564 217 2000 US 

        +1 669 444 9171 US 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 689 278 1000 US 

        +1 719 359 4580 US 

        +1 253 205 0468 US 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

Meeting ID: 841 2321 3843 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kugxnVG7t 



 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, February 20, 2023 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID: 841 2321 3843 
 

****A G E N D A**** 
 

1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to Agenda 
6) Public Comment Regarding Agenda Items (2-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of February 6, 2023 
8) Old Business 

A. Special Events Mobile Vending Blanket Permit 
9) New Business 

A. Girl Scout Troop Presentation 
B. Library Annual Report 
C. Golf Course Director Contract 
D. Marina Director Contract 
E. Property Sale—City Share of Parcel 052-620-064-05 
F. Michilimackinac Historical Society Presentation 
G. City Hall Copier Purchase & Maintenance Contract 
H. EMS Authority Appointment 
I. Financials 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment Regarding Non-Agenda Items (3-minute limit) 
12) Management Report 
13) Committee Reports 

A. Negotiations Committee 
B. Planning Commission 

14) Council Member Comments 
15) Enter Closed Session: Council may enter closed session to consult with its attorney regarding 

pending litigation per MCL 15.268(e)            
16) Consideration of Resolution 23-09                                                                                                                              
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, February 6, 2023 in the 
City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference 
available. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Councilmember Gustafson led the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor 
LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Stephanie Baar, Assistant to the City 
Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Nick Couture, City Assessor; Bennett Paul, Police 
Officer; Joe Stearns, Marina Director; Scott Marshall, DDA Director.  
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA – None. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – AGENDA ITEMS (2-min limit) 
Public comment was received regarding the amount of the street millage renewal. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 23, 2023, REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING: 
It was moved by Councilmember Gustafson, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
the minutes of the January 23, 2023 Regular Council meeting as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
No old business was discussed. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  2023 POVERTY EXEMPTION POLICY & GUIDELINES 
 
City Assessor, Nick Couture with UP North Assessing, informed Council that the updated 
poverty exemption and guidelines for the City will be set for 20% over the Federal poverty 
income level for 2023.  As of 2022, the Board of Review (B.O.R.) is required to strictly follow the 
approved guidelines, per MCL Section 211.7u, allowing for little discretion if someone applies 
and is just out of the income range.  Assessor Couture explained that with the extra 20% 
allowance, the B.O.R. will have the ability to allow residents exemption who really need it. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the 
2023 Poverty Exemption Policy & Guidelines for the City as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor 
         Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford and Cronan. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 



 
B.  POLICE CHIEF CONTRACT 
 
Assistant Baar reviewed with Council the most recent updates to the proposed employment 
contract for Kevin James recommended by the Negotiations Committee.  The negotiated items 
in the contract for Mr. James included an increase in the starting salary to $60,000, $62,000 in 
the following year and full family health insurance effective upon start date. 
Mr. James informed the Council that he accepts the contract with the listed updates.  After some 
discussion, it was agreed by Council that the employment contract will begin on April 1st, after 
Mr. James has completed testing for the Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards 
(MCOLES) certification. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the 
Police Chief employment contract with Kevin James, as presented, to begin April 1, 2023. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
         St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
C.  MARINA TEMPORARY SUPPORT STAFF 
 
Joe Stearns, Marina Director, presented an update to Council on the ice maintenance involved 
around the Marina docks, stating leaks in the bubbler system and noise from the pumps have 
been the two major contributors.  At the Finance & Negotiations Committee meeting February 
1st, Director Stearns requested that Tim Matelski, former Marina Director, be approved to work 
part-time at 10 hours per week for the remaining winter months to assist with repair of the 
system and other ice maintenance.   
At the recommendation of the Finance & Negotiations Committee, it was moved by 
Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the request for Tim 
Matelski to assist Director Stearns with winter maintenance for 10 hours per week at $25/h for a 
90-day period. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers 
         Williford, Cronan, Fullerton and Gustafson. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
D.  RESOLUTION 23-06 JEEP THE MAC 2023 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 2023 JEEP THE MAC 
 

The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Williford, supported by 
Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis: 
 

WHEREAS: The St. Ignace Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct 
Jeep the Mac; and 

 

WHEREAS: This event requires the usage of I-75NB, I-75BL, and the St. Ignace 
Little Bear East Arena parking lot and overflow lot; and  



 
WHEREAS: This event requires a parade escort from City of St. Ignace Police; 

and 
 

WHEREAS: Chapter 22 of the City of St. Ignace Code, “The Peddler’s 
Ordinance”, requires certain criteria be met for the event to be held; 
and 

 

WHEREAS:  This event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State, and 
Local regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Event 
status; and 

 

WHEREAS:  It is understood that there may be fees for certain services if 
provided by the City; and 

 
WHEREAS: The St. Ignace City Council has determined that the St. Ignace 

Visitors Bureau does meet the criteria established in the various 
sections of Chapter 22; now therefore  

 

BE IT RESOLVED:  The St. Ignace City Council does approve Special Events status for 
Jeep the Mac on May 12-14, 2023; now further 

 
BE IT RESOLVED: The St. Ignace City Council does approve usage of I-75NB, I-75BL, 

and the St. Ignace Little Bear East Arena parking lot and overflow 
lot for this event, and a parade escort from City of St. Ignace Police.   

 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan, 
         Fullerton, Gustafson and Mayor LaLonde. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  None. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
Discussion continued regarding the permit process for mobile vendors within a special event.  It 
was the consensus of Council to request a draft blanket permit be developed and presented to 
Council for consideration at the next meeting.   
 
E.  RESOLUTION 23-07 ARTS DOCKSIDE 2023 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE 2023 ARTS DOCKSIDE 
 

The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Gustafson, supported by 
Councilmember Cronan: 
 

 

WHEREAS: The St. Ignace Business Association and the Arts Dockside 
Committee request permission to sponsor and conduct the “Arts 
Dockside 2023”; and 

 



WHEREAS: This event requires the usage of the City Marina parking lot and 
lawns and public streets; and  

 

WHEREAS: Chapter 22 of the City of St. Ignace Code, “The Peddler’s 
Ordinance”, requires certain criteria be met for the event to be held; 
and 

 

WHEREAS:  This event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State, and 
Local regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Event 
status; and 

 

WHEREAS:  It is understood that there may be fees for certain services if 
provided by the City; and 

 
WHEREAS: The St. Ignace City Council has determined that the St. Ignace 

Business Association does meet the criteria established in the 
various sections of Chapter 22; now therefore  

 

BE IT RESOLVED:  The St. Ignace City Council does approve Special Events status for 
Arts Dockside on September 1-3, 2023; now further 

 
BE IT RESOLVED: The St. Ignace City Council does approve usage of the City Marina 

area and the easterly northbound lane of South State Street, 
between McCann Street to the South and Truckey Street to the 
North for this event on Friday, September 1, 2023 through Sunday, 
September 3, 2023.   

 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor 
         LaLonde and Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  None. 
Resolution declared Adopted.  
 
F.  2023 STREET PAVING BIDS 
 
Assistant Baar reviewed with Council the bids received in response to the paving request for the 
2023 spring season, as well as the Engineer’s Opinion of Costs.  Of the four bids received, 
Payne & Dolan was the lowest amount at $391,220 for the paving of eight different street 
portions.  Other bids received ranged up to $504,740. 
It was moved by Councilmember Gustafson, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve 
the bid from Payne & Dolan for the paving projects. 
Also noted from DDA Director Marshall, the DDA will be contributing $75,000 towards the 
paving planned for this spring. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Williford, Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember 
         Pelter and Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 



Motion carried unanimously. 
 
G.  RESOLUTION 23-08 STREET MILLAGE RENEWAL 
 

A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE BALLOT PROPOSAL TO RENEW MILLAGE FOR 
STREET RECONSTRUCTION 

 
At a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of St. Ignace, County of Mackinac, Michigan 
(the “City”), held on Monday, February 6, 2023, at 7:00 p.m., prevailing Eastern Time. 
 
PRESENT:  Councilmember Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember 
                    Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
 
ABSENT:  None. 
 
 

The following preamble and resolution were offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, 
supported by Councilmember Cronan: 
 

 

WHEREAS: The residents of the City of St. Ignace deserve streets that are 
maintained in optimal condition; and 

 
WHEREAS: The City has the duty to maintain and re-construct necessary City 

public roadways; and  
 

WHEREAS: The City is responsible for the cost of local roadway repairs and 
reconstruction; and  

 
WHEREAS: The City’s current, voted Street Millage expires on December 31st, 

2023; and 
 

WHEREAS: The City must continue to raise the revenues that would sustain the 
proper repair and reconstruction of streets and roadways; and 

 

WHEREAS:  The City desires to renew its existing millage at the same rate and 
duration of 1.50 mills for ten (10) years; and 

 
WHEREAS: The City has determined this renewal is in the best interest of the 

public health, safety, and welfare of the City and its residents; now 
therefore 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED:  The St. Ignace City Council does hereby approve the ballot 
language attached hereto as Exhibit A to be submitted to the 
qualified electors of the City of St. Ignace at the August 8, 2023 
election; now further 

 



BE IT RESOLVED: The St. Ignace City Clerk is hereby directed to take the steps 
necessary and perform all tasks to provide for the election specified 
in this Resolution, which election shall be conducted in the same 
manner as elections are required to be conducted in the City under 
the provisions of Michigan Election Law; now further  

 
BE IT RESOLVED: The St. Ignace City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

submit this resolution and ballot language to the Mackinac County 
Clerk so that the ballot proposition may be approved and included 
at the August 8, 2023 election; now further  

  
BE IT RESOLVED: All resolutions and parts of resolutions, insofar as they conflict with 

the provisions of this resolution, are hereby repealed.    
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Cronan, Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, 
         Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  None. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
H.  INTERIM POLICE CHIEF PAY 
 
Assistant Baar informed Council that the Finance and Negotiation Committee met and 
discussed the Interim-Police Chief, Al Mitchell, receiving additional pay for serving as Interim-
Chief since October 20th.  It was the recommendation of the Committee to increase the hourly 
pay rate of Interim-Police Chief Mitchell to equal that of the former Police Chief’s salary, from 
$25.65/h to $28/h to be paid retroactively from October 20, 2022 until the new Chief has started. 
It was moved by Councilmember Williford, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the 
pay rate of $28/h for Interim-Police Chief Mitchell while he performs the duties as the Police 
Chief from October 20, 2022, until the new Chief starts. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmembers Fullerton, Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor 
         Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
I.  INTERIM MANAGEMENT TEAM PAY 
 
Assistant Baar requested Council’s approval of the recommendation of the Finance & 
Negotiations Committee to increase the pay rates for the City Management Team members:   
Stephanie Baar, Bill Fraser and Andrea Insley.  Each will receive an additional $125/week 
retroactively from January 9th through the date the next City Manager is appointed. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve the 
increased salary amount of $125/week retroactively for each member of the Management Team 
from January 9th until the position is filled. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Gustafson, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 



         St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Cronan and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
 
2x4 Construction Boardwalk Construction $4,980.00 

2x4 Construction Boardwalk-Connor Park Section $5,010.00 

Arrow Signs Boardwalk Brochure Artwork $45.00 

BAM Tools DPW-Wrench Extender $50.00 

Belonga Plumbing & Heating WTR/WWTR Parts $20.16 

Charles J. Palmer, P.C. January 2023 Statement $5,649.50 

ETNA Water Meters $2,670.00 

George's Auto Parts DPW-Big Trailer New Tires $215.00 

George's Body Shop Inc. Vehicle Damage Repair $502.18 

Grainger Uniform Boots (3) per Contract $562.63 

ICMA City Manager Job Posting $450.00 

Mackinac County Treasurer SAFA Deposit Slips $55.31 

Mackinac Sales DPW-Plow Pin and Frame $253.86 

Mark & Sons Plumbing & Heating WTR Plant Boiler Repair $342.07 

Meyer Ace Hardware January 2023 Statement $1,306.80 

MI Assoc of Municipal Clerks 
2023 Membership A Insley/S Cece/K 
Labinski $225.00 

MI Municipal League City Manager Job Posting $150.00 

MISSDIG 811 
2023 Membership Fee/Annual 
Maintenance $1,355.26 

NetExpress Plant Key Card System Repair $112.50 

NMCOA 
B. Olsen Annual Membership Slip 
w/Moran Twp $50.00 

Paragon Laboratories WTR Plant Lab Testing $223.40 



Quill CHALL-Tape/Copy Paper $210.87 

St. Ignace Auto January 2023 Statement $766.56 

The St. Ignace News January 2023 Statement $208.60 

WM LampTracker WTR Plant - Mercury-1 Gallon Bucket $109.00 

Wonderland Tire Company T-38 Tires $1,574.44 

Xylem WWTR Sampler Repair $297.03 

      

  $27,395.17 
 
Assistant Baar noted that there had been a credit calculated in from George’s Body Shop after 
packet information had already been distributed, making the total less then the original amount 
reported. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Cronan, to approve 
paying the bills in the corrected amount of $27,395.17.  
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers 
         Williford, Cronan, Fullerton and Gustafson. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS (3 min limit) 
No public comment was received. 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
Assistant Baar updated Council on the applications received for the City Manager position and 
noted the concern of waiting to fill her position after she leaves in March. 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Planning Commission – Betsy Dayrell-Hart informed Council that the next meeting will involve 
discussion of the definitions to be utilized in the Zoning Maps update/project. 
 
Finance & Negotiations Committee – Council was given the minutes from February 1st Finance-
Negotiations Committee meeting for review. 
 
Streets Committee – Council was provided with the minutes from the January 25th meeting for 
review. 
 
DDA Director Marshall announced that House Representative Neil Friske will be attending the 
DDA meeting scheduled for Friday, February 10th at 8:00 a.m.  Also, Senator John Damoose 
has been invited to attend the March 10th DDA meeting. 
 



COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmember comments were received. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 
 
______________________________                          _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 



1 

 

City of St. Ignace 
 
396 N State Street, St. Ignace, Michigan 49781 
 
(906) 643-9671 • Fax (906) 643-9393 • www.cityofstignace.com 

SPECIAL EVENTS MOBILE VENDING BLANKET PERMIT APPLICATION 

The City of St. Ignace Code of Ordinances requires that all mobile vendors obtain a City license to operate on 
both private and public lands. Special Event Organizers may apply for a blanket permit on behalf of mobile 
vendors contracted for or invited to an Event by the Special Event Organizer. To do so, please complete the 
following and submit to the City Manager’s Office no later than seven (7) days before the Special Event.  

  Applicant Information 
 
 
Special 
Event 
Organizer:    Date:  

 Legal Business Name     
 

Address:   

 Street Address Apartment/Unit # 

 

    

 City State ZIP Code 

 

Phone:  Email  

 
Name of Event:               
 
Dates vendors will be present:             
 

General Application Requirements 

  

 
Please confirm that the following items have been included with your application, or 

mark N/A if not applicable. 
   

 
 

Special Event Organizer’s Certificate of General Liability Insurance (minimum $1 Million per occurrence) 
with City named as additional insured   

 
List and/or map of Vendors covered under this blanket permit.    

 
List of Vendors that will be part of the Special Event, but not covered under this blanket permit (these 
vendors will be required to obtain individual permits from the City)   

 
Copy of Health Department Licenses or Applications for Temporary Food Permits (provide permit once 
issued) for all food vendors covered under this permit   

 
A Special Event application for the above-named event has been submitted and approved by Resolution of 
the St. Ignace City Council   

 
 
 



2 

Rules 

 

Waste, wastewater, and grease shall not be disposed of in City receptacles. The Special Event Organizer or 
Vendor is responsible for all waste disposal, unless otherwise agreed. 

 
  

 

Mobile vendors must not block public or private driveways, public streets or sidewalks, or access to public 
drains and/or utilities. Any vehicle/vendor found blocking such structures or facilities will be ordered to move 
or leave. 

 

  

 All vendors must comply with all applicable local, state, and federal rules and regulations   

 

Vendors operating on private property must have the permission of the property owner to do so. The use of public 
property must be approved upon application for Special Event Status to the City. Vendors that are not part of the 

Special Event will still be allowed to vend on private property during the event, if they have received a permit from the City.    

 Vendors are prohibited from shouting or using loud-speaking or sound systems to attract attention to their vending   

 Vendors are only covered under this blanket permit for the duration of the above-named event   

 Vending hours of operation are limited to the hours between 7:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m.   

 
The Special Event Organizer is responsible for ensuring that vendors under this permit are aware of the rules and 
regulations to be followed, and is responsible for enforcing compliance.    

 

 
Special Event Organizers and Vendors must follow all other rules and regulations as stated in the City of St. Ignace 
Peddler’s and Solicitor’s Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 

  

 

Disclaimer and Signature 

As the applicant for a mobile vending blanket special event license, I hereby agree to ensure that all vendors permitted 
under this blanket license will comply with all requirements of the St. Ignace Code of Ordinances and County and State 
regulations. I confirm that all information that I have provided in this application is accurate to the best of my knowledge. 
I further authorize the City staff to enter the site for which application is made. I understand this license is personal and 
non-transferable. I also understand this license may be revoked by the City Manager. 

I acknowledge that the City may be required from time to time to release records in its possession. I hereby give 
permission to the City to release any records or materials received by the City from myself as it may be requested to do 
so as permitted by the Freedom of Information Act, MCL 15.231 et seq. 

I understand and acknowledge that I, as the Special Event Organizer, am responsible for ensuring that vendors covered 
under this blanket permit understand and abide by the rules stated above.  

I understand that any person violating any provisions of the City of St. Ignace Code of Ordinances shall be guilty of a 
municipal civil infraction.  

I also agree to INDEMNIFY AND HOLD the City of St. Ignace HARMLESS from any and all claims, actions, suits, 
procedures, costs, expenses, damages and liabilities, including attorney's fees, brought as a result of any mobile 
vending permitted under this license, and any associated travel and to reimburse them for any such expenses incurred.  

I have read, understand, and agree. 

 
 
Special 
Event 
Organizer:  Date:  

  Print Name 
   
 

  

  Signature 

https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/indemnification-and-hold-harmless


 

 

CITY OF ST. IGNACE 

GOLF COURSE DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 20th day of February, 2023, by and between the 

City of St. Ignace, a Municipal Corporation of the State of Michigan, hereinafter referred to as 

“Employer”, and Kurt Ney, referred to as “Employee”. Both of whom understand as follows: 
 

Section 1. General 

Employer hereby agrees to employ Employee to perform the functions of Golf Course 

Director as defined by a job description which has been provided. Employee’s immediate 

supervisor shall be the City Manager. The term of this agreement shall be effective April 16, 

2023 and continue through December 31, 2024, and subject to either party’s right to terminate by 

providing notice as set forth in this agreement.  

Section 2. Compensation 

For the services provided under this agreement, effective January 1, 2023, the Employer 

agrees to pay Employee Thirty-six thousand, Five-hundred and No/100 Dollars ($36,500.00) 

annually, as well as any additional compensation as the Employer, from time to time, may 

determine. Employer and Employee agree to negotiate and establish Employee’s salary for the 

2024 calendar year prior to December 31, 2023.  

Section 3. Benefits 

Employee understands that his compensation package is inclusive of all renumeration due 

to him, regardless of the hours required to perform the position’s duties. Further, the Employee is 

appointed for the term of this contract and may be removed by the City Manager with or without 

cause. The minimum requirement is for him to work 40 hours per week during the operational 

season. This is a seasonal job, requiring the Employee to be available from April 1st until 

November 15th each year. Employee will dedicate hours as needed outside of operational season.   

Section 4. Notice of Termination by Employee 

Before voluntarily resigning his position, Employee agrees to give Employer at least 

sixty (60) days’ notice, in writing, of his intention to resign or retire and further agrees to 

continue working during such period of time. In case of resignation, Employer may release 

Employee from this obligation sooner than sixty (60) days from the date of notice, provided that 

critical services can be maintained during the period.  

Section 5. Termination by Employer 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, Employee is considered “at-

will” in that the Employer shall have the right to terminate the employment of Employee or this 

Employment Agreement on a prospective basis, with or without cause, reason, or advance notice.  

 



 

 

Section 6. Leave 

As a seasonal employee, Employee is not entitled to the standard leave provided for other 

full-time City employees. 

Section 7. Performance Evaluation 

 The City Manager shall meet with Employee annually to conduct an evaluation of 

Employee’s job performance, including an evaluation of Employee’s performance and/or 

completion of the goals and expectations previously established.  The format and the content of 

said performance evaluation shall be established by the City Manager, and shall be provided to 

Employee prior to the performance review.  The City Manager, may at his or her discretion, 

initiate performance evaluations at other times than those set forth herein. 

Section 8. Terms and Conditions of Employment 

Employer shall fix such other terms and conditions of employment from time to time as it 

may determine, relating to Employee’s performance in the above-named position. Such terms 

will not be inconsistent with the provisions of this agreement.  

Section 9. Amendments 

Amendments to this agreement may be made from time to time as mutually agreed upon 

by the parties.  

Section 10. Other 

The parties agree that the Employee will also operate the Pro Shop located at the Golf 

Course, pursuant to a separate agreement. Employee will also be paid a percentage of golf cart 

rental fees, according to a schedule which will be determined between the Employer and 

Employee.  

 

DATED THIS   day of    , 2023. 

 

City of St. Ignace     Employee 

 

By:        By:       

William LaLonde, Mayor    Kurt Ney, Golf Course Director 



current





 

 

CITY OF ST. IGNACE 

MARINA DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 20th day of February, 2023, by and between the 

City of St. Ignace, a Municipal Corporation of the State of Michigan, hereinafter referred to as 

“Employer”, and Joseph Stearns, referred to as “Employee”. Both of whom understand as follows: 
 

Section 1. General 

Employer hereby agrees to employ Employee to perform the functions of Marina 

Director as defined by a job description which has been provided. Employee’s immediate 

supervisor shall be the City Manager. The term of this agreement shall be effective April 16, 

2023 and continue through December 31, 2024, and subject to either party’s right to terminate by 

providing notice as set forth in this agreement.  

Section 2. Compensation 

For the services provided under this agreement, effective January 1, 2023, the Employer 

agrees to pay Employee Forty-thousand and No/100 Dollars ($40,000.00) annually, as well as 

any additional compensation as the Employer, from time to time, may determine. Employer and 

Employee agree to negotiate and establish Employee’s salary for the 2024 calendar year prior to 

December 31, 2023. Said compensation shall be paid in biweekly increments throughout the 

calendar year according to the City’s regular payroll cycle.  

Section 3. Benefits 

Employee understands that his compensation package is inclusive of all renumeration due 

to him, regardless of the hours required to perform the position’s duties. Further, the Employee is 

appointed for the term of this contract and may be removed by the City Manager with or without 

cause. The minimum requirement is for him to work 40 hours per week during the operational 

season. This is a seasonal job, requiring the Employee to be available from April 1st until 

November 15th each year. Employee will dedicate hours as needed outside of operational season.   

Section 4. Notice of Termination by Employee 

Before voluntarily resigning his position, Employee agrees to give Employer at least 

sixty (60) days’ notice, in writing, of his intention to resign or retire and further agrees to 

continue working during such period of time. In case of resignation, Employer may release 

Employee from this obligation sooner than sixty (60) days from the date of notice, provided that 

critical services can be maintained during the period.  

Section 5. Termination by Employer 

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, Employee is considered “at-

will” in that the Employer shall have the right to terminate the employment of Employee or this 

Employment Agreement on a prospective basis, with or without cause, reason, or advance notice.  

 



 

 

Section 6. Leave 

As a seasonal employee, Employee is not entitled to the standard leave provided for other 

full-time City employees. However, Employee shall receive three (3) personal days per calendar 

year.  

Section 7. Performance Evaluation 

 The City Manager shall meet with Employee annually to conduct an evaluation of 

Employee’s job performance, including an evaluation of Employee’s performance and/or 

completion of the goals and expectations previously established.  The format and the content of 

said performance evaluation shall be established by the City Manager, and shall be provided to 

Employee prior to the performance review.  The City Manager, may at his or her discretion, 

initiate performance evaluations at other times than those set forth herein. 

Section 8. Terms and Conditions of Employment 

Employer shall fix such other terms and conditions of employment from time to time as it 

may determine, relating to Employee’s performance in the above-named position. Such terms 

will not be inconsistent with the provisions of this agreement.  

Section 9. Amendments 

Amendments to this agreement may be made from time to time as mutually agreed upon 

by the parties.  

 

DATED THIS   day of    , 2023. 

 

City of St. Ignace     Employee 

 

By:        By:       

William LaLonde, Mayor    Joseph Stearns, Marina Director 



current





 

City of St. Ignace, MI 

 

Staff Report 
 

Agenda Date:    Presenter:  

Department:    Darcy Long, City Manager:  _________________________  

 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL EFFECT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

396 N State Street 
St. Ignace, MI. 49781 

cityofstignace.com 

This form and any background material must be approved by the City Manager then delivered to the 
City Manager’s Office by 4:00 PM the Thursday prior to the Council Meeting.   



























1

City of St. Ignace
Council Proceedings

(Official)

A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, April 15, 2019, in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall.
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, with the Pledge of Allegiance.
Councilmember Clapperton gave the invocation.                                        

Present:  Councilmembers Clapperton, Fullerton, Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, Councilmembers Pelter, St. 
Louis and Tremble.

Absent:  It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, seconded by Councilmember Fullerton, to excuse 
Mayor Litzner from the meeting due to being out of town.  Motion carried unanimously.

Staff Present: Mike Stelmaszek, City Manager; Anthony Brown, Police Chief; Scott Marshall, DDA 
Director;  Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer.

Consideration of minutes from April 1, 2019 Council meeting:
It was moved by Councilmember Clapperton, seconded by Councilmember St. Louis, to approve the 
minutes of April 1, 2019.  Motion carried unanimously.

Limited Public Comment:  
Public comment was received regarding Great Lakes Air service, funding for the construction of the 
new fire hall, residential trash contract cost and blight/abandonment near 4th Street.

Additions to the Agenda:
City Manager Stelmaszek – correction to 2019 Capital Improvement Bond Resolution.
Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin – Mayor Litzner request.

1.  COUNCIL APPROVAL OF DISTRIBUTION OF MASTER PLAN:

Betsy Dayrell-Hart from the Planning Commission informed Council that a draft of the City’s 2019-2039 
Master Plan is ready for review and will be available at City Hall, the public Library and on-line at the 
City’s website and the EUP Regional Planning website.  It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, 
seconded by Councilmember St. Louis, to authorize the Planning Commission’s moving forward with 
the review process and distribution of the City’s Master Plan draft.
Motion carried unanimously.

2.  TAX REVERTED LANDS OFFERED FOR PURCHASE:



2

City Manager Stelmaszek presented Council with a parcel of property being reverted for purchase from 
Mackinac County that has one-seventh interest of a trust on Graham Avenue, adding the potential for 
growth of the Lakeside Cemetery.  After some discussion, it was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, 
seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, to approve the purchase of parcel 052-620-064-05 from 
Mackinac County.  Motion carried with a vote of five to one (Pelter).

3.  RECOMMENDATION OF RESIDENTIAL WASTE BID: 

City Manager Stelmaszek reviewed the bids from Waste Management and Green For Life (GFL) with 
Council and made the recommendation to accept the bid from GFL for the next five-year contract, with 
the stipulation that the City will not authorize any annual increases over two percent.  After some 
deliberation, it was moved by Councilmember Clapperton, seconded by Councilmember Tremble, to 
approve the bid from GFL.  Motion carried unanimously.

4.  OPEB ACTUARIAL VALUATION SERVICES:

City Manager Stelmaszek informed Council that three firms had responded to the City’s request for 
services to compile the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) actuarial valuation required by the 
State of Michigan for the 2018 audit.  The three proposals included Jefferson Solutions Inc. with a 
proposal of $3950, Watkins Ross with a proposal of $5300 and Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Co (GRS) 
with a proposal of $10,750.  It was moved by Councilmember St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember 
Clapperton, to approve the proposal from Jefferson Solutions Inc. for $3950.  Motion carried 
unanimously.

5.  SPECIAL EVENTS POLICY:

City Manager Stelmaszek presented the special event application and policy, for Council’s 
consideration as the process to approve special events in the City.  It was moved by Councilmember 
Tremble, seconded by Councilmember St. Louis, to approve the special event application and policy to 
be utilized as the approval process.  Motion carried unanimously.

6.  MARINA DIRECTOR POSITION:

City Manager Stelmaszek informed Council that Craig Lehrke has rejected the offer for Marina Director, 
at which time Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin announced that Lauren Yoder was the runner-up to the position 
after initial interviews.  City Manager Stelmaszek informed Council that while the Marina Director 
position is called upon year-round, the City will consider some additional technical assistance with the 
winter maintenance, specifically the bubbler system.  It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, 



Michilimackinac Historical Society and the Straits Cultural 
Center

An Investment in the Community
The Michilimackinac Historical Society is grateful for the support from the City of St. 
Ignace, and others in helping to move the Straits Cultural Center project forward. This 
renovation project and development of the Center will help protect the history of the 
region and support economic vitality. The Straits Cultural Center will operate on a 12-
month schedule and will add to tourism in the Michilimackinac area, and Mackinac 
County. By operating the new cultural center, along with its 50-seat meeting and board 
room, MHS can add to visitor traffic on State Street, and provide customers to 
neighboring, newly renovated businesses.

Project Budget
To create the Straits Cultural Center, MHS has been engaged in a capital campaign 
with an overall fundraising goal of just over $5.4 million. To date, we have raised over 
$4.5 million.  

The Michilimackinac Historical Society is excited to announce that MHS has been 
notified that it has received a congressionally-directed appropriation in the amount of $1 
million. This federal appropriation will come to MHS through the Agriculture, Rural 
Development, Food and Drug Administration committee and be used to support the 
Straits Cultural Center in St Ignace. 

What is Next?
MHS is working with its funding consultant, Kennari Consulting to raise the final 
$900,000. At the same time, MHS will embark on a phased construction plan. 

Today, we will give a quick look at the project, designed by our interpretive display 
consultant, Split Rock Design



 

City of St. Ignace, MI 

 

Staff Report 
 

Agenda Date:    Presenter:  

Department:    Darcy Long, City Manager:  _________________________  

 
 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:   
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL EFFECT: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

396 N State Street 
St. Ignace, MI. 49781 

cityofstignace.com 

This form and any background material must be approved by the City Manager then delivered to the 
City Manager’s Office by 4:00 PM the Thursday prior to the Council Meeting.   



   

                                                 
WWW.NOPP.COM 

Konica Minolta Bizhub 550I 
 

Print like the pros with the bizhub 550I, the high-speed, 
high-volume print/copy/scan solutions that increase your 
output and power up your productivity. Our evolutionary 
INFO-Palette control panel design features enhanced multi-
touch functionality that’s as easy as operating a tablet PC. 
And you’ll have industry-leading Konica Minolta initiatives to 
help protect the environment as you save time, paper and 
energy 
 

The bizhub 550I is built for speed – and built-in  
print control makes you more productive right from the start.  
You’ll have robust design for reliable high-volume printing  
at up to 200,000 pages per month, with pro-quality inline  
finishing options for saddle-stitching, tri-folding, stapling,  

hole-punching and more. You can customize a right-size  
solution that grows with your business. 
 

The powerful Emperon® print system gives your bizhub  
550i full print/copy/scan performance right from the start, with universal print driver, PCL6/PS3  
emulation and native XPS functionality. Robust design and monthly duty cycle up to 200,000 pages 
provide reliable power for high-volume needs, with high-speed internal processing to reduce RIP time 
and keep jobs moving when you’re working on tight deadlines 
 
Enhanced paper capacity of up to 6,650 sheets is another big advantage for high-volume applications,  
enabling you to work longer with less reloading. Along with 500-sheet universal paper drawers, you can 
add 2,500-sheet or 3,000-sheet Large Capacity Units. 
 
You’ll have standard duplexing at full rated engine speed to save paper by printing 2-sided originals. 
For in-house, on-demand output that keeps ahead of your business and professional needs, the bizhub 
550i prints and copies B&W at up to 55 ppm.  The 550I has standard single-pass dual scanning at up to 
300 originals per minute, making it ideal on-ramps for hard-copy business information as well as client, 
student and patient records.  
 
With modular, scalable inline finishing options, the bizhub 550I make things easy by eliminating the  
need for costly outsourcing or tedious hand-finishing – giving you the power to produce reports,  
presentations, case files, newsletters, records and marketing or training materials in a seamless process  
that saves time and money. 
 
 

 
 



   

                                                 
WWW.NOPP.COM 

Proposal For: 
City of St Ignace 

  
Konica Minolta Bizhub 550I Digital Copier/Printer/Scanner/Fax 
❖ Print and copy 55ppm BW           
❖ Document feeder with Single Pass Dual Scan-holds 300 sheets 
❖ Large 10" color display with quick tablet-like interface 
❖ Built-in emperon® print system, universal printer drivers 
❖ Standard 256 Solid State Drive and 8gb memory for on-board document storage 
❖ New power-saving design with quick recovery from sleep mode 
❖ Epeat gold-certified, low power consumption to cut costs 
Includes: Dual Scan Document feeder, 2,500 sheet stand, 50 sheet stapling finisher, fax kit and 
keypad 
Delivery, Installation, Network Set up and Training  

          List Price: $16,858.88 
  
 

   
 

*Includes trade in of Ricoh 

 

Additional Options: 

Upgrade to color-Bizhub C550i    $1,881.36  

 

Maintenance Agreement: 
Full Coverage Maintenance Agreement- 
Includes; Toner, Imaging Units, Fuser, Transfer Belt, Staples, Parts and Labor. 
    Black and White Pages  $.008 cpc    
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Curt Van 
Service Manager/Sales Consultant 
National Office Products & Printing 

ALL QUOTES VALID 30 DAYS 

February 2, 2023 

For product information please visit us at www.nopp.com/services 

NJPA Contract Price* 

$7,884.55 

http://www.nopp.com/services






Maintenance Contract Price Comparisons 

 

Assuming an average monthly usage of 4275 clicks 

 

Sault Printing: $100/mo. base cost, 2000 click allowance, $.03 cpc overage 

(4275-2000)x(.03) + 100 = $168.25/mo. 

 

Dunn’s: $48.48/mo. base cost, 4000 click allowance, $.0081 cpc overage 

 (4275-4000)x(.0081) + 48.48 = $50.71/mo. 

*With color*, assuming average monthly usage of 500 clicks 

 (500-300)x(.0536) = $10.72/mo.  50.71+10.72 = $61.43/mo. 

  

National Office: Full coverage maintenance cost of $.008cpc; no allowance, no base cost 

 4275x.008 = $34.20/mo. 

*With color*, assuming average monthly usage of 500 clicks 

 500x.07 = $35.00/mo.   34.20+35 = $69.20/mo. 

 

It’s hard to determine actual cost as usage varies widely month-to-month. Some months only see 

1500-2500 clicks while others see 6000-8000. Also hard to determine what color usage will be as we 

do not currently have color capability on our copier. Color usage is costlier with NOPP, but our usage 

will likely be minimal and only used for budget reports. I would recommend NOPP as they are closer, 

already visit City Hall for IT service, and can ensure a good connection and service with our internet, 

computers, and servers.  



02/16/2023                             REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE                                       

                                                     PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2023                                                      

ACTIVITY FOR

2023 MONTH % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 01/31/2023 USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

101-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,307,593.00 6,163.65 0.47

101-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-445.000 INTEREST & PENALTIES 2,750.00 145.68 5.30

101-000-446.000 DELINQ TAX INT/PENALTY 150.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-447.000 NON-BUS LICENSE PARKING PERMIT 900.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-452.000 LIQUOR LICENSE FEES 5,500.00 13.75 0.25

101-000-544.000 IN HOUSE TNG (P. DEPT 302 FUNDS) 600.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-573.000 LOCAL COMM STABILAZATION SHARE (PPT) 13,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE 265,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-608.000 ADMINISTRATION FEES 37,000.00 4,183.58 11.31

101-000-611.000 DELINQ. TAX ADMIN FEE 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-632.000 FIRE PROTECTION 51,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-638.000 ACCIDENT REPORTS 150.00 4.00 2.67

101-000-650.000 SALES OF LABOR, MATERIAL 21,000.00 113.67 0.54

101-000-651.000 ZONING VARIANCE FEES 600.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-652.000 FIRE DEPT. SERV. CALLS 1,100.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-660.000 FIREWORK CONTRIBUTIIONS 64,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-661.000 PARKING FINES 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-662.000 DISTRICT COURT FINES 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-668.000 RENT/LEASE 31,000.00 2,159.55 6.97

101-000-671.000 BOAT LAUNCH FEE 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-672.000 REIMB HEALTH INS. COST SHARE 10,000.00 986.03 9.86

101-000-673.000 MMRMA REIMB CLAIMS 25,000.00 0.00 0.00



101-000-673.001 MMRMA RAP/CAP REIMB 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-675.000 DONATIONS - CONTRIBUTIONS 14,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-676.000 REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 300.00 100.00

101-000-693.000 SALE OF ASSETS 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-693.200 SALE OF ASSETS -POLICE 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 2,000.00 850.00 42.50

101-000-698.000 SAULT TRIBE HOUSING PILT 7,750.00 1,500.00 19.35

101-000-699.001 TRANS IN FM 202 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.003 TRANS IN FM 203 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.005 TRANS IN FM 248 7,370.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.006 TRANS IN FM 590 40,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.007 TRANS IN FM 594 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.009 TRANS FM 729 12,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.012 TRANS IN FM 591 55,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.013 TRANS IN FM 249 2,200.00 0.00 0.00

101-000-699.014 TRANS FM 596 7,200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 2,012,113.00 16,419.91 0.82

TOTAL REVENUES 2,012,113.00 16,419.91 0.82

Expenditures

Dept 101 - CITY COUNCIL

101-101-706.000 WAGES 10,500.00 1,290.00 12.29

101-101-708.000 WAGES 6,500.00 530.00 8.15

101-101-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,300.00 139.25 10.71

101-101-721.000 MESC 0.00 2.27 100.00

101-101-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 45.00 3.86 8.58

101-101-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 750.00 100.41 13.39

101-101-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 200.00 86.52 43.26

101-101-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-101-873.000 TRAVEL 400.00 0.00 0.00

101-101-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-101-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 101 - CITY COUNCIL 25,195.00 2,152.31 8.54



Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER

101-172-706.000 WAGES 80,000.00 14,129.08 17.66

101-172-708.000 WAGES 43,000.00 1,726.92 4.02

101-172-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 8,500.00 1,210.30 14.24

101-172-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 19,000.00 1,933.05 10.17

101-172-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-717.000 LIFE INS 600.00 20.72 3.45

101-172-718.000 RETIREMENT 7,800.00 101.08 1.30

101-172-721.000 MESC 1,000.00 83.85 8.39

101-172-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 500.00 7.21 1.44

101-172-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-791.000 SUBSCRIPTIONS AND PUBLICATIONS 150.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,400.00 24.73 1.77

101-172-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 1,800.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-873.000 TRAVEL 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 150.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-910.000 ED & TRAINING 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-915.000 MEMBERSHIPS 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

101-172-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER 169,600.00 19,236.94 11.34

Dept 191 - ACCOUNTING DEPT

101-191-807.000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 28,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-191-808.000 GASB 75 VALUATION 4,150.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 191 - ACCOUNTING DEPT 32,650.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 201 - ADMINISTRATION

101-201-718.001 MERS SURPLUS DIVISION CONTRIBUTION 12,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-201-802.000 BANK FEES 600.00 0.00 0.00

101-201-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 300.00 12.37 4.12

Total Dept 201 - ADMINISTRATION 12,900.00 12.37 0.10

Dept 215 - CLERK

101-215-705.000 CLERK/TREAS WAGES 54,000.00 2,989.67 5.54



101-215-706.000 WAGES 45,000.00 2,159.11 4.80

101-215-708.000 WAGES 38,000.00 1,460.80 3.84

101-215-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 10,000.00 500.27 5.00

101-215-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 15,000.00 1,422.02 9.48

101-215-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-717.000 LIFE INS 600.00 43.32 7.22

101-215-718.000 RETIREMENT 121,000.00 267.54 0.22

101-215-719.000 MERS 457 800.00 29.85 3.73

101-215-721.000 MESC 400.00 54.48 13.62

101-215-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 650.00 27.55 4.24

101-215-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 7,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 2,000.00 37.09 1.85

101-215-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 2,200.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-873.000 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 850.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 2,300.00 0.00 0.00

101-215-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 215 - CLERK 307,350.00 8,991.70 2.93

Dept 234 - CENTRAL SUPPLIES

101-234-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 342.46 9.78

Total Dept 234 - CENTRAL SUPPLIES 3,500.00 342.46 9.78

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

101-247-706.000 WAGES 1,400.00 0.00 0.00

101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 110.00 0.00 0.00

101-247-802.000 FEES 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-247-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 300.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 1,860.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 257 - ASSESSOR

101-257-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 35,700.00 3,905.00 10.94

101-257-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 700.00 12.36 1.77



101-257-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR 36,900.00 3,917.36 10.62

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS

101-262-706.000 WAGES 4,200.00 0.00 0.00

101-262-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 20.00 0.00 0.00

101-262-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-262-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-262-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 1,000.00 615.00 61.50

101-262-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS 8,620.00 615.00 7.13

Dept 265 - BLDG & GROUNDS

101-265-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 100.72 4.03

101-265-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-265-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 15,000.00 484.98 3.23

101-265-887.000 GROUNDS MAINT 600.00 0.00 0.00

101-265-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 700.00 41.04 5.86

101-265-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 5,800.00 451.38 7.78

101-265-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 6,000.00 1,122.57 18.71

Total Dept 265 - BLDG & GROUNDS 31,600.00 2,200.69 6.96

Dept 266 - ATTORNEY

101-266-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 40,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-266-901.000 ORD CODIFICATION 300.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 266 - ATTORNEY 40,300.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 301 - POLICE

101-301-705.000 CHIEF'S SALARY 60,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-706.000 WAGES 240,000.00 12,820.09 5.34

101-301-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 16,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 22,000.00 972.73 4.42

101-301-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 31,000.00 1,305.35 4.21

101-301-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 5,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-717.000 LIFE INS 1,150.00 57.78 5.02



101-301-718.000 RETIREMENT 120,000.00 740.43 0.62

101-301-719.000 MERS 457 1,200.00 45.98 3.83

101-301-721.000 MESC 1,500.00 105.11 7.01

101-301-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 7,750.00 316.66 4.09

101-301-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,000.00 317.00 7.93

101-301-755.000 UNIFORMS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-759.000 GAS & OIL 9,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-830.000 INVESTIGATIONS, POL 200.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 3,000.00 61.81 2.06

101-301-873.000 TRAVEL 1,100.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 700.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-930.001 VEHICLE MAINT 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 9,700.00 4,687.52 48.32

101-301-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 300.00 75.00 25.00

101-301-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-961.000 IN-HOUSE TRAINING, POL 302 FUND 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-301-983.000 VEHICLE LEASE POLICE 24,926.00 2,135.44 8.57

Total Dept 301 - POLICE 582,026.00 23,640.90 4.06

Dept 335 - SAFETY & HEALTH

101-335-959.000 WELLNESS PROG, SAFETY 450.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 335 - SAFETY & HEALTH 450.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

101-336-706.000 WAGES 22,910.00 1,927.91 8.42

101-336-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 16,000.00 847.00 5.29

101-336-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,800.00 212.31 7.58

101-336-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 3,200.00 137.67 4.30

101-336-728.000 OFFICE SUPP 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-755.000 UNIFORMS 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-759.000 GAS & OIL 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 0.00



101-336-778.000 EQUIP MAINT SUPP, FIRE 3,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-804.000 S.A.F.A. 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 7,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 2,000.00 154.71 7.74

101-336-873.000 TRAVEL 175.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-913.000 FLEET INSURANCE, FIRE 750.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-336-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 3,500.00 332.23 9.49

101-336-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 7,000.00 1,002.72 14.32

101-336-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 9,700.00 4,687.52 48.32

101-336-939.000 EQUIP MAINT, FIRE 28,000.00 1,288.11 4.60

101-336-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 300.00 75.00 25.00

101-336-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 3,000.00 232.11 7.74

101-336-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY, FIRE 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT 127,785.00 10,897.29 8.53

Dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS

101-441-702.000 BOARDWALK 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-704.000 SPECIAL EVENTS 7,500.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-706.000 WAGES 20,000.00 8,502.63 42.51

101-441-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 350.00 112.62 32.18

101-441-708.000 WAGES 150.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-709.000 AIRPORT PARKING LOT 750.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,500.00 757.15 16.83

101-441-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 8,000.00 645.88 8.07

101-441-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 9,500.00 465.30 4.90

101-441-717.000 LIFE INS 200.00 24.06 12.03

101-441-718.000 RETIREMENT 30,000.00 177.78 0.59

101-441-719.000 MERS 457 400.00 22.16 5.54

101-441-721.000 MESC 400.00 84.73 21.18

101-441-724.000 VAC, SICK, HOLIDAY 28,750.00 1,300.08 4.52

101-441-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 4,000.00 591.99 14.80

101-441-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-755.000 UNIFORMS 1,700.00 359.94 21.17



101-441-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 200.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-873.000 TRAVEL 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-940.000 BOARDWALK RENTALS, DPW 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-942.000 SPECIAL EVENTS (IN-KIND) 2,750.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 12,000.00 781.06 6.51

101-441-944.000 EQUIP. RENTAL CHIEF DOCK  PROJ 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-441-945.000 AIRPORT PARKING LOT 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 441 - PUBLIC WORKS 141,350.00 13,825.38 9.78

Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS

101-444-706.000 WAGES 250.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 20.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-718.000 RETIREMENT 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 20.00 0.00 0.00

101-444-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 505.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTHING

101-448-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 38,000.00 3,356.63 8.83

Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTHING 38,000.00 3,356.63 8.83

Dept 701 - PLANNING

101-701-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-701-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 701 - PLANNING 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 703 - ZONING BD OF APPEALS

101-703-706.000 WAGES 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-703-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 25.00 0.00 0.00

101-703-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 5.00 0.00 0.00



101-703-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 150.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 703 - ZONING BD OF APPEALS 480.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 704 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

101-704-801.000 NAGPRA SERVICES 1,100.00 600.00 54.55

101-704-855.000 WEBSITE 750.00 753.98 100.53

101-704-883.000 FIREWORKS 66,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-704-892.000 DOWNTOWN ACTIVITIES 750.00 0.00 0.00

101-704-895.000 EVENTS-CHAMBER OF COMM 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-704-956.000 CITY SIGN GARDENS 950.00 0.00 0.00

101-704-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 1,900.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 704 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 75,450.00 1,353.98 1.79

Dept 770 - PARK MAINT

101-770-706.000 WAGES 29,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 9,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-717.000 LIFE INS 125.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-718.000 RETIREMENT 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-719.000 MERS 457 300.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-721.000 MESC 50.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,200.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 200.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 600.00 0.00 0.00

101-770-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 1,800.00 174.42 9.69

101-770-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 32,000.00 78.74 0.25

Total Dept 770 - PARK MAINT 103,875.00 253.16 0.24

Dept 773 - BOAT LAUNCH

101-773-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 900.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 100.00 0.00 0.00



101-773-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 150.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-718.000 RETIREMENT 500.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-721.000 MESC 10.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 100.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 150.00 0.00 0.00

101-773-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 1,200.00 50.53 4.21

101-773-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 700.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 773 - BOAT LAUNCH 4,225.00 50.53 1.20

Dept 953 - FRINGE BENEFITS

101-953-716.000 HEALTH INS RETIREES 72,000.00 5,451.93 7.57

101-953-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-953-843.000 HEALTH INS SERVICES 129.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 953 - FRINGE BENEFITS 76,129.00 5,451.93 7.16

Dept 954 - INSURANCE & BONDS

101-954-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 1,300.00 585.94 45.07

101-954-936.000 VEHICLE LIABILITY INS 15,000.00 7,031.28 46.88

Total Dept 954 - INSURANCE & BONDS 16,300.00 7,617.22 46.73

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

101-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-965-995.004 TRANS TO FIRE FUND #206 7,950.00 0.00 0.00

101-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-965-995.011 TRANS TO LBE COMM CNTR  #509 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

101-965-995.013 TRANS TO CITY HALL/DPW DEBT  #370 34,034.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 91,984.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,932,034.00 103,915.85 5.38



Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 2,012,113.00 16,419.91 0.82

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,932,034.00 103,915.85 5.38

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 80,079.00 (87,495.94) 109.26

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

202-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 30,200.00 287.59 0.95

202-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 100.00 0.00 0.00

202-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE CONTRIBUTION 6,500.00 0.00 0.00

202-000-546.000 BULD MI PROG-LRP MAJOR 4,800.00 395.07 8.23

202-000-569.000 GAS & WEIGHT TX MAJOR 230,000.00 19,872.22 8.64

202-000-570.000 ANNUAL SNOW REMOVAL 45,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-000-664.000 INTEREST INCOME 2,200.00 0.00 0.00

202-000-675.000 MACK CO. 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-000-692.000 TRUNKLINE MAINT 59,967.00 5,117.33 8.53

202-000-697.000 APP. FUND BALANCE 395,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 778,767.00 25,672.21 3.30

TOTAL REVENUES 778,767.00 25,672.21 3.30

Expenditures

Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS

202-444-706.000 WAGES 800.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 40.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 100.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-718.000 RETIREMENT 30.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-721.000 MESC 5.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 40.00 0.00 0.00

202-444-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 100.00 0.00 0.00



202-444-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 2,130.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION

202-451-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV 403,880.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION 403,880.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT

202-463-706.000 WAGES 15,000.00 449.48 3.00

202-463-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

202-463-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,500.00 33.93 2.26

202-463-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 3,000.00 228.51 7.62

202-463-717.000 LIFE INS 100.00 4.50 4.50

202-463-718.000 RETIREMENT 5,000.00 21.13 0.42

202-463-719.000 MERS 457 175.00 2.42 1.38

202-463-721.000 MESC 50.00 3.64 7.28

202-463-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,200.00 30.47 2.54

202-463-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-463-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-463-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 23,865.00 214.80 0.90

Total Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT 64,090.00 988.88 1.54

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL

202-474-706.000 WAGES 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 70.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 300.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-718.000 RETIREMENT 800.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-721.000 MESC 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 75.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

202-474-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 700.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL 4,670.00 0.00 0.00



Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

202-479-706.000 WAGES 22,000.00 972.17 4.42

202-479-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 350.00 0.00 0.00

202-479-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,500.00 73.52 4.90

202-479-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 2,500.00 360.85 14.43

202-479-717.000 LIFE INS 100.00 7.58 7.58

202-479-718.000 RETIREMENT 8,500.00 19.80 0.23

202-479-719.000 MERS 457 200.00 3.22 1.61

202-479-721.000 MESC 200.00 7.88 3.94

202-479-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,500.00 57.21 3.81

202-479-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-479-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 55,000.00 8,559.09 15.56

Total Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL 117,850.00 10,061.32 8.54

Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS

202-483-706.000 WAGES 6,000.00 362.61 6.04

202-483-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 800.00 27.33 3.42

202-483-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 2,000.00 144.18 7.21

202-483-717.000 LIFE INS 50.00 2.78 5.56

202-483-718.000 RETIREMENT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-483-721.000 MESC 129.00 2.94 2.28

202-483-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 500.00 24.59 4.92

202-483-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS 15,979.00 564.43 3.53

Dept 486 - SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE

202-486-706.000 WAGES 1,700.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 500.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 135.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 200.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-718.000 RETIREMENT 350.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-721.000 MESC 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 100.00 0.00 0.00



202-486-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 900.00 0.00 0.00

202-486-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 486 - SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE 5,115.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 488 - SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE

202-488-706.000 WAGES 500.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 50.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-716.000 HEALTH 70.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-718.000 RETIREMENT 50.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-719.000 MERS 457 5.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 23.00 0.00 0.00

202-488-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 300.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 488 - SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE 1,008.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 491 - DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN

202-491-706.000 WAGES 718.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 100.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 100.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-718.000 RETIREMENT 230.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-719.000 MERS 457 5.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-721.000 MESC 5.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 50.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 100.00 0.00 0.00

202-491-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 491 - DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN 1,518.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 497 - WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE

202-497-706.000 WAGES 8,000.00 145.38 1.82

202-497-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 637.00 21.94 3.44

202-497-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 550.00 12.62 2.29

202-497-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 1,300.00 98.95 7.61

202-497-717.000 LIFE INS 30.00 1.67 5.57

202-497-718.000 RETIREMENT 3,500.00 6.14 0.18



202-497-719.000 MERS 457 100.00 1.21 1.21

202-497-721.000 MESC 150.00 1.36 0.91

202-497-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 500.00 9.87 1.97

202-497-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 15,700.00 0.00 0.00

202-497-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 16,060.00 4,369.25 27.21

Total Dept 497 - WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE 46,527.00 4,668.39 10.03

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

202-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

202-965-995.010 TRANS TO FUND 203 105,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 116,000.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 778,767.00 16,283.02 2.09

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:

TOTAL REVENUES 778,767.00 25,672.21 3.30

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 778,767.00 16,283.02 2.09

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 9,389.19 100.00

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

203-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 92,616.00 287.59 0.31

203-000-407.000 DELINQ. PERS. PROP TAXES 100.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-543.000 SAULT TRIBE DONATION 6,500.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-546.000 BUILD MI PROG-LRP LOCAL 2,200.00 180.37 8.20

203-000-569.000 GAS & WEIGHT TX LOCAL 105,000.00 9,072.61 8.64

203-000-570.000 ANNUAL SNOW REMOVAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-571.000 METRO ACT CHECKS 12,900.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 500.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-675.000 REVENUE SHARING MACK CO. 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-697.000 APP. FUND BALANCE 90,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-000-699.001 TRANS IN FM 202 105,000.00 0.00 0.00



Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 424,816.00 9,540.57 2.25

TOTAL REVENUES 424,816.00 9,540.57 2.25

Expenditures

Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS

203-444-706.000 WAGES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 100.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 300.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-718.000 RETIREMENT 100.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-721.000 MESC 5.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 50.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-444-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 444 - SIDEWALKS 4,075.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION

203-451-706.000 WAGES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 50.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 75.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-718.000 RETIREMENT 100.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-721.000 MESC 5.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 75.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 150.00 0.00 0.00

203-451-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV 203,955.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 451 - ROAD CONSTRUCTION 205,425.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT

203-463-706.000 WAGES 35,000.00 576.68 1.65

203-463-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 1,500.00 0.00 0.00



203-463-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,000.00 43.57 1.45

203-463-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 6,000.00 266.02 4.43

203-463-717.000 LIFE INS 150.00 5.52 3.68

203-463-718.000 RETIREMENT 15,000.00 20.97 0.14

203-463-719.000 MERS 457 500.00 1.61 0.32

203-463-721.000 MESC 100.00 4.67 4.67

203-463-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,500.00 39.10 1.56

203-463-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-463-807.000 CONTRACTED SERV, LCL ST 500.00 0.00 0.00

203-463-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 60,000.00 573.98 0.96

Total Dept 463 - ROUTINE MAINT 144,250.00 1,532.12 1.06

Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL

203-474-706.000 WAGES 1,000.00 164.32 16.43

203-474-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 75.00 12.45 16.60

203-474-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 250.00 68.36 27.34

203-474-717.000 LIFE INS 5.00 1.60 32.00

203-474-718.000 RETIREMENT 900.00 5.90 0.66

203-474-719.000 MERS 457 10.00 0.00 0.00

203-474-721.000 MESC 5.00 1.33 26.60

203-474-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 80.00 11.14 13.93

203-474-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 1,250.00 0.00 0.00

203-474-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 105.84 21.17

Total Dept 474 - TRAFFIC CONTROL 4,075.00 370.94 9.10

Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL

203-479-706.000 WAGES 9,000.00 764.52 8.49

203-479-707.000 WAGES, TEMP 150.00 0.00 0.00

203-479-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,000.00 57.92 5.79

203-479-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 1,750.00 245.98 14.06

203-479-717.000 LIFE INS 50.00 5.90 11.80

203-479-718.000 RETIREMENT 4,750.00 21.20 0.45

203-479-719.000 MERS 457 150.00 2.82 1.88

203-479-721.000 MESC 100.00 6.18 6.18

203-479-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 700.00 48.22 6.89



203-479-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 6,500.00 0.00 0.00

203-479-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 28,000.00 7,917.42 28.28

Total Dept 479 - SNOW & ICE CONTROL 52,150.00 9,070.16 17.39

Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS

203-483-706.000 WAGES 2,500.00 362.61 14.50

203-483-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 300.00 27.32 9.11

203-483-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 700.00 144.18 20.60

203-483-717.000 LIFE INS 20.00 2.78 13.90

203-483-718.000 RETIREMENT 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-483-721.000 MESC 5.00 2.94 58.80

203-483-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 300.00 24.59 8.20

Total Dept 483 - ADM & RECORDS 6,825.00 564.42 8.27

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

203-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

203-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 422,800.00 11,537.64 2.73

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:

TOTAL REVENUES 424,816.00 9,540.57 2.25

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 422,800.00 11,537.64 2.73

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,016.00 (1,997.07) 99.06

Fund 248 - DDA GENERAL DOWNTOWN

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

248-000-402.000 PROPERTY TAX DDA ROADS 12,705.00 0.00 0.00

248-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 213,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-000-584.000 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

248-000-588.000 GRANTS-LOCAL 0.00 10,050.00 100.00

248-000-677.000 INSURANCE REIMB 5,000.00 0.00 0.00



248-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 238,205.00 10,050.00 4.22

TOTAL REVENUES 238,205.00 10,050.00 4.22

Expenditures

Dept 743 - DDA OPERATIONS

248-743-706.000 WAGES 54,747.00 3,653.62 6.67

248-743-708.000 WAGES 10,000.00 762.76 7.63

248-743-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,000.00 334.67 8.37

248-743-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 21,000.00 1,929.03 9.19

248-743-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-717.000 LIFE INS 400.00 34.04 8.51

248-743-718.000 RETIREMENT 5,000.00 265.66 5.31

248-743-719.000 MERS 457 100.00 6.44 6.44

248-743-721.000 MESC 100.00 36.74 36.74

248-743-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 800.00 66.95 8.37

248-743-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-781.000 MATERIALS 750.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-807.000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-808.000 CONSULTING SERV 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 55,000.00 931.00 1.69

248-743-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 650.00 12.37 1.90

248-743-873.000 TRAVEL 703.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-887.000 GROUNDS MAINT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-892.000 DOWNTOWN ACTIVITIES 14,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 700.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 4,500.00 319.46 7.10

248-743-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 9,000.00 750.06 8.33

248-743-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 350.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-974.004 PROJECT MAINT 500.00 0.00 0.00

248-743-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 500.00 0.00 0.00



Total Dept 743 - DDA OPERATIONS 200,100.00 9,102.80 4.55

Dept 745 - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

248-745-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 1,550.64 0.00 0.00

248-745-957.000 PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 889.00 100.00

248-745-991.000 PROP LOAN PRIN 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-745-994.000 PROP LOAN INT 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 745 - PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 17,550.64 889.00 5.07

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

248-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 7,370.00 0.00 0.00

248-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 300.00 0.00 0.00

248-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-965-995.009 TRANS TO  MUSEUM #570 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

248-965-995.011 TRANS TO LBE COMM CNTR  #509 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 35,670.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 253,320.64 9,991.80 3.94

Fund 248 - DDA GENERAL DOWNTOWN:

TOTAL REVENUES 238,205.00 10,050.00 4.22

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 253,320.64 9,991.80 3.94

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (15,115.64) 58.20 0.39

Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTOR

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

249-000-450.000 BUILDING PERMITS 3,500.00 0.00 0.00

249-000-451.000 ZONING PERMITS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

249-000-491.000 PERMITS - STR 13,000.00 0.00 0.00

249-000-539.000 STATE GRANT 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

249-000-615.000 FINES & OTHER FEES 50.00 0.00 0.00

249-000-627.000 INSPECTION FEES 500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 29,050.00 0.00 0.00



TOTAL REVENUES 29,050.00 0.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 371 - BLDG. INSPECTOR

249-371-706.000 WAGES 3,000.00 60.00 2.00

249-371-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 251.00 4.58 1.82

249-371-721.000 MESC 50.00 0.49 0.98

249-371-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 25.00 0.44 1.76

249-371-873.000 TRAVEL 350.00 0.00 0.00

249-371-915.000 MEMBERSHIPS 175.00 0.00 0.00

249-371-960.000 ED & TRAIN 100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 371 - BLDG. INSPECTOR 3,951.00 65.51 1.66

Dept 702 - ZONING

249-702-706.000 WAGES 500.00 15.00 3.00

249-702-708.000 WAGES-STR 530.00 0.00 0.00

249-702-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 50.00 1.15 2.30

249-702-721.000 MESC 25.00 0.12 0.48

249-702-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 10.00 0.11 1.10

249-702-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00 0.00 0.00

249-702-808.000 CONSULTING SERVICE 6,134.00 0.00 0.00

249-702-808.001 ZONING CODE UPDATE/MAP 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

249-702-873.000 TRAVEL 100.00 0.00 0.00

249-702-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 350.00 0.00 0.00

249-702-995.000 TRANS TO FUND 101 2,200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 702 - ZONING 25,099.00 16.38 0.07

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,050.00 81.89 0.28

Fund 249 - BUILDING INSPECTOR:

TOTAL REVENUES 29,050.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 29,050.00 81.89 0.28

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (81.89) 100.00



Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

271-000-403.000 LIBRARY MILLAGE 85,500.00 383.46 0.45

271-000-566.000 HISTORY BOOK ROYALTY 50.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-567.000 STATE AID 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-581.000 MORAN TWP  45,500.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-582.000 ST. IGNACE TWP 10,500.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-626.000 NON-RESIDENT FEE 150.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-650.000 HISTORY BOOK SALES 100.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-655.000 LIBRARY FINES 50.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 500.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-665.000 PENAL FINES 41,500.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-690.000 CONTRIBUTIONS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-693.000 COMMUNITY RM RENTAL 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-000-694.000 MISC INCOME 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 192,850.00 383.46 0.20

TOTAL REVENUES 192,850.00 383.46 0.20

Expenditures

Dept 790 - LIBRARY

271-790-706.000 WAGES 43,780.00 1,615.38 3.69

271-790-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 40,004.00 1,390.85 3.48

271-790-708.000 WAGES 500.00 82.16 16.43

271-790-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,500.00 233.51 3.59

271-790-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 8,000.00 909.03 11.36

271-790-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 0.00 349.22 100.00

271-790-717.000 LIFE INS 300.00 23.70 7.90

271-790-718.000 RETIREMENT 3,000.00 106.50 3.55

271-790-719.000 MERS 457 500.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-721.000 MESC 2,000.00 25.01 1.25



271-790-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 300.00 14.04 4.68

271-790-730.000 STATE SALES TAX EXPENSE 30.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 49.99 2.00

271-790-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-807.000 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 600.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 11,000.00 2,922.01 26.56

271-790-829.000 CONT SERV, EDUCATION PROG 6,000.00 861.00 14.35

271-790-830.000 TECHNOLOGY 7,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 800.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-873.000 TRAVEL 800.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-899.000 ADVERTISING, MARKETING 800.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 475.00 82.50 17.37

271-790-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 7,000.00 524.23 7.49

271-790-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 8,700.00 705.59 8.11

271-790-932.000 EQUIP  MAINT 3,500.00 263.39 7.53

271-790-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 3,500.00 1,757.82 50.22

271-790-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 52.92 10.58

271-790-953.000 NEWSPAPERS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-955.000 EBOOKS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-956.000 SUNDRY 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-957.000 ADULT FICTION 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-958.000 LIBRARY OF THINGS 495.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-959.000 ADULT NON-FICTION 2,816.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-960.000 JUVENILE MATERIAL 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-961.000 PERIODICALS 400.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-962.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES, LIB 3,000.00 236.00 7.87

271-790-963.000 AUDIO VISUAL, LIB 3,500.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-964.000 ADULT FICTION - LARGE PRINT 2,550.00 0.00 0.00

271-790-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 790 - LIBRARY 190,850.00 12,204.85 6.39

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

271-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 2,000.00 0.00 0.00



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 192,850.00 12,204.85 6.33

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 192,850.00 383.46 0.20

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 192,850.00 12,204.85 6.33

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (11,821.39) 100.00

Fund 509 - COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATIONS

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

509-000-403.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 93,275.00 397.18 0.43

509-000-405.000 ST IGNACE TOWNSHIP 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-581.000 MORAN TWP  19,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-586.000 SVB CONTRIBUTION 40,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-630.000 CONFERENCE RENTALS 42,000.00 2,385.57 5.68

509-000-631.000 ADVERTISING RENTALS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-633.000 OPEN SKATE 1,300.00 70.00 5.38

509-000-634.000 SKATE RENTAL 400.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-636.000 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-638.000 SPECIAL EVENTS 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-639.000 DROP-IN HOCKEY 500.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-640.000 OUTSIDE/ARENA RENTALS 7,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-641.000 PROGRAM EQUIP RENTALS 200.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-642.000 CONCESSIONS 500.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-643.000 CLOTHING SALES 100.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-644.000 PROGRAM REGISTRATION 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-645.000 LITTLE LEAGUE BASEBALL 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-648.000 HOCKEY ASSOCIATION 25,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-651.000 SKATE SHARPENING 500.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-652.000 MEMBERSHIPS, FITNESS CENTER 14,000.00 42.50 0.30

509-000-653.000 DAILY, FITNESS CENTER 2,400.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-654.000 PARKING LOT FEES 0.00 90.00 100.00

509-000-655.000 AEROBIC CLASSES 225.00 0.00 0.00



509-000-657.000 VENDING 850.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-658.000 HOME SHOW 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-659.000 HOCKEY TOURNAMENTS 22,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 250.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-693.000 SALE OF ASSETS 200.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-699.000 TRANS IN FM 101 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-000-699.005 TRANS IN FM 248 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 349,700.00 2,985.25 0.85

TOTAL REVENUES 349,700.00 2,985.25 0.85

Expenditures

Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION

509-752-706.000 WAGES 40,000.00 1,538.46 3.85

509-752-708.000 EVENTS PROGRAMMER 38,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-752-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,200.00 115.02 2.21

509-752-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 7,000.00 2,807.99 40.11

509-752-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 1,250.00 0.00 0.00

509-752-717.000 LIFE INS 200.00 0.00 0.00

509-752-718.000 RETIREMENT 2,000.00 98.62 4.93

509-752-719.000 MERS 457 500.00 0.00 0.00

509-752-721.000 MESC 700.00 12.46 1.78

509-752-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,900.00 43.58 2.29

509-752-755.000 UNIFORMS 150.00 0.00 0.00

509-752-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 2,500.00 140.06 5.60

509-752-855.000 WEBSITE 800.00 354.98 44.37

509-752-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 200.00 0.00 0.00

509-752-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 9,700.00 4,687.52 48.32

Total Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION 110,100.00 9,798.69 8.90

Dept 753 - RECREATION

509-753-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 16,800.00 1,113.75 6.63

509-753-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,200.00 85.20 7.10



509-753-721.000 MESC 150.00 9.02 6.01

509-753-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 450.00 31.55 7.01

509-753-741.000 LITTLE LEAGUE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-753-750.000 PROGRAM EXPENSES 6,000.00 605.34 10.09

509-753-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 11,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-753-918.000 BALLFIELDS WATER 200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 753 - RECREATION 37,800.00 1,844.86 4.88

Dept 761 - ARENA

509-761-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 23,000.00 1,724.13 7.50

509-761-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,500.00 131.89 8.79

509-761-721.000 MESC 250.00 13.97 5.59

509-761-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 450.00 34.70 7.71

509-761-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-761-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

509-761-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

509-761-783.000 CONCESSIONS 2,000.00 757.55 37.88

509-761-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 4,500.00 0.00 0.00

509-761-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 2,100.00 385.78 18.37

509-761-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 20,000.00 3,702.51 18.51

509-761-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 12,000.00 3,351.11 27.93

509-761-959.000 HOCKEY TOURNAMENTS 11,200.00 1,090.00 9.73

509-761-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 0.00 3,160.20 100.00

Total Dept 761 - ARENA 81,000.00 14,351.84 17.72

Dept 762 - LBE OPERATIONS

509-762-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 20,000.00 497.00 2.49

509-762-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,200.00 38.02 3.17

509-762-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 350.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-717.000 LIFE INS 10.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-718.000 RETIREMENT 300.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-719.000 MERS 457 5.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-721.000 MESC 200.00 4.02 2.01

509-762-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 450.00 12.56 2.79

509-762-728.000 OFFICE SUPP 1,500.00 0.00 0.00



509-762-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,200.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-759.000 GAS & OIL 400.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 300.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 1,600.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 500.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-783.000 CONCESSIONS 600.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 6,200.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-818.001 ADVERTISE RENTAL 700.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-818.003 CATERING 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-856.001 HOME SHOW EXP 5,735.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 1,500.00 128.59 8.57

509-762-920.000 UTILITIES,ELECTRIC 12,000.00 1,308.11 10.90

509-762-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 6,800.00 1,117.03 16.43

509-762-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 450.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 900.00 0.00 0.00

509-762-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 762 - LBE OPERATIONS 67,100.00 3,105.33 4.63

Dept 763 - FITNESS CENTER

509-763-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 17,200.00 1,378.00 8.01

509-763-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,200.00 105.41 8.78

509-763-721.000 MESC 250.00 11.16 4.46

509-763-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 400.00 32.56 8.14

509-763-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 800.00 0.00 0.00

509-763-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00

509-763-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

509-763-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 300.00 0.00 0.00

509-763-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 1,500.00 128.59 8.57

509-763-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 10,000.00 1,234.17 12.34

509-763-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 5,800.00 1,117.03 19.26

509-763-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 900.00 111.82 12.42

Total Dept 763 - FITNESS CENTER 39,850.00 4,118.74 10.34

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

509-905-991.509 PRIN CENTRAL SAVINGS /LIGHTING 5,410.00 0.00 0.00



509-905-992.509 INT CENTRAL SAVINGS/LIGHTING 730.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 6,140.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 341,990.00 33,219.46 9.71

Fund 509 - COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATIONS:

TOTAL REVENUES 349,700.00 2,985.25 0.85

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 341,990.00 33,219.46 9.71

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 7,710.00 (30,234.21) 392.14

Fund 570 - MUSEUM

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

570-000-543.000 TRIBE 2% CONRIBUTIONS 22,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-567.000 EUP PLANNING 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-584.000 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 5,500.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-586.000 SVB CONTRIBUTION 18,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-587.001 MICHIGAN HUMANITIES 30,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 100.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-674.000 FT MARQUETTE CONTRIBUTIONS 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-675.000 DONATIONS 46,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-694.000 MICH ASSOC OF COMM ARTS AGENCIES 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 19,387.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-699.005 TRANS IN FM 248 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-000-699.011 TRANS FM 571 4,771.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 182,758.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 182,758.00 0.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 804 - MUSEUM OPERATIONS

570-804-706.000 WAGES 20,000.00 3,448.88 17.24

570-804-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 33,000.00 340.00 1.03



570-804-708.000 WAGES 275.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,500.00 289.86 6.44

570-804-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 83.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-717.000 LIFE INS 40.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-718.000 RETIREMENT 800.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-719.000 MERS 457 250.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-721.000 MESC 250.00 31.34 12.54

570-804-723.001 MICHIGAN HUMANITIES 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 400.00 10.66 2.67

570-804-728.000 OFFICE SUPP 1,000.00 158.47 15.85

570-804-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-781.000 MATERIALS 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-818.001 FT MARQUETTE EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-819.000 BRIDGING THE GAP 19,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-873.000 TRAVEL 500.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-877.000 MI COUNCIL FOR FOR ARTS 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 5,000.00 959.00 19.18

570-804-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 700.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 2,673.00 99.35 3.72

570-804-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 1,800.00 217.13 12.06

570-804-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 5,500.00 1,757.82 31.96

570-804-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 500.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-956.000 SUNDRY 100.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 450.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 500.00 0.00 0.00

570-804-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 750.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 804 - MUSEUM OPERATIONS 145,771.00 7,312.51 5.02

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 145,771.00 7,312.51 5.02

Fund 570 - MUSEUM:

TOTAL REVENUES 182,758.00 0.00 0.00



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 145,771.00 7,312.51 5.02

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 36,987.00 (7,312.51) 19.77

Fund 571 - MUSEUM STORE

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

571-000-650.000 SALES OF BOOKS AND CRAFTS 160,000.00 0.00 0.00

571-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 100.00 0.00 0.00

571-000-675.000 DONATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

571-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 161,200.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 161,200.00 0.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 807 - MUSEUM STORE OPERATIONS

571-807-706.000 WAGES 13,000.00 1,478.05 11.37

571-807-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 31,000.00 340.00 1.10

571-807-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,200.00 139.07 4.35

571-807-721.000 MESC 250.00 15.01 6.00

571-807-723.000 PURCHASE PRODUCT INVENTORY 72,000.00 682.24 0.95

571-807-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 150.00 5.12 3.41

571-807-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00 158.47 7.92

571-807-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

571-807-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 800.00 24.74 3.09

571-807-894.000 CREDIT CARD FEES 6,800.00 0.00 0.00

571-807-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 1,500.00 500.00 33.33

571-807-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 350.00 0.00 0.00

571-807-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 1,200.00 99.35 8.28

571-807-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 1,200.00 217.13 18.09

571-807-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 100.00 0.00 0.00

571-807-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 807 - MUSEUM STORE OPERATIONS 136,750.00 3,659.18 2.68



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 136,750.00 3,659.18 2.68

Fund 571 - MUSEUM STORE:

TOTAL REVENUES 161,200.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 136,750.00 3,659.18 2.68

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 24,450.00 (3,659.18) 14.97

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

584-000-650.000 GRANTS & DONATIONS 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-651.000 CHILD MEMBERSHIP 200.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-652.000 FAMILY MEMBERSHIP 4,500.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-653.000 RETIRED FAMILY MEMBERSHIP 7,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-654.000 RETIRED SINGLE MEMBERSHIP 15,500.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-655.000 SINGLE MEMBERSHIP 18,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-656.000 STUDENT MEMBERSHIP 800.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-657.000 NON-STUDENT 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-658.000 GREEN FEES 65,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-659.000 KIDS CAMP MEMBERSHIP 2,600.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-660.000 GOLF LESSONS 1,075.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-662.000 NON-RESIDENT FEE 125.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-664.000 INTEREST EARNINGS 200.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-665.000 GOLF CART RENTAL 30,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-665.010 CART RENTAL MEMBERSHIP 6,800.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-667.000 CART SHACK ELECTRIC 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-668.000 CART SHACK GAS 9,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-669.000 CLUB HOUSE RENTAL 2,800.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-669.001 PRO SHOP RENT 100.00 0.00 0.00

584-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 50.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 174,750.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 174,750.00 0.00 0.00



Expenditures

Dept 797 - GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

584-797-706.000 WAGES 85,500.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,900.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-721.000 MESC 600.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 700.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-751.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 700.00 126.00 18.00

584-797-759.000 GAS & OIL 6,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-773.000 TURF EXP:TEE REPAIRS 1,200.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-774.000 TURF EXPENSE GC 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-775.000 REPAIR & MAINT SUPP 2,300.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-776.000 WEBSITE EXPENSE 135.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-781.000 MATERIALS 750.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-821.000 ADVERTISING 950.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 700.00 12.37 1.77

584-797-854.000 CABLE TV 1,100.00 45.96 4.18

584-797-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 100.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-919.000 UTILITIES, GARBAGE 900.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 3,000.00 318.57 10.62

584-797-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 3,700.00 1,757.82 47.51

584-797-940.000 GOLF CART LEASE 10,900.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-940.001 CONTRACT RENTAL SHARE 5,500.00 0.00 0.00

584-797-958.000 MEMERSHIP & DUES 350.00 150.00 42.86

584-797-969.000 AMMORTIZATION 11,063.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 797 - GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS 172,248.00 2,410.72 1.40

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

584-905-994.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 2,200.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 2,200.00 0.00 0.00



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 174,448.00 2,410.72 1.38

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 174,750.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 174,448.00 2,410.72 1.38

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 302.00 (2,410.72) 798.25

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

590-000-447.000 PENALTY 8,000.00 704.54 8.81

590-000-610.000 SWR RTS CITY 524,727.00 43,691.49 8.33

590-000-613.000 MORAN TWP SWR RTS 40,795.00 3,811.28 9.34

590-000-614.000 ST. IGNACE TWP. RTS 35,676.00 7,863.89 22.04

590-000-624.000 MORAN TWP COMM 51,000.00 3,548.88 6.96

590-000-625.000 SWR COMMODITY CITY 490,000.00 26,283.67 5.36

590-000-626.000 ST. IGNACE TWP. COMMODITY 88,000.00 7,657.63 8.70

590-000-642.000 CHG FOR SERV SALES 1,900.00 0.00 0.00

590-000-664.000 INTEREST 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

590-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 1,241,698.00 93,561.38 7.53

TOTAL REVENUES 1,241,698.00 93,561.38 7.53

Expenditures

Dept 540 - SWR ADMIN

590-540-706.000 WAGES 40,000.00 3,269.62 8.17

590-540-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,000.00 248.29 8.28

590-540-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 12,000.00 1,185.32 9.88

590-540-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 1,800.00 0.00 0.00

590-540-717.000 LIFE INS 250.00 19.48 7.79

590-540-718.000 RETIREMENT 55,000.00 33.42 0.06



590-540-719.000 MERS 457 200.00 8.67 4.34

590-540-721.000 MESC 100.00 27.49 27.49

590-540-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,500.00 112.60 7.51

590-540-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-540-855.000 WEBSITE 310.00 315.00 101.61

590-540-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 100.00 0.00 0.00

590-540-956.000 SUNDRY 0.00 113.02 100.00

590-540-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 540 - SWR ADMIN 122,760.00 5,332.91 4.34

Dept 541 - SWR PLANT OPERATIONS

590-541-706.000 WAGES 71,000.00 3,776.87 5.32

590-541-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,400.00 283.51 5.25

590-541-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 15,000.00 1,502.12 10.01

590-541-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,100.00 1,099.20 26.81

590-541-717.000 LIFE INS 350.00 34.59 9.88

590-541-718.000 RETIREMENT 21,921.00 291.18 1.33

590-541-719.000 MERS 457 400.00 17.80 4.45

590-541-721.000 MESC 250.00 30.87 12.35

590-541-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,600.00 81.87 5.12

590-541-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 48,000.00 1,335.32 2.78

590-541-755.000 UNIFORMS 300.00 0.00 0.00

590-541-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-541-800.000 MORAN TWP 95%) 6,300.00 0.00 0.00

590-541-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 10,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-541-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 520.00 0.00 0.00

590-541-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 180,000.00 12,697.87 7.05

590-541-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 250.00 21.66 8.66

590-541-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 0.00 8,203.16 100.00

590-541-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 17,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-541-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 541 - SWR PLANT OPERATIONS 386,891.00 29,376.02 7.59

Dept 542 - SWR LN MAINT

590-542-706.000 WAGES 32,000.00 1,060.36 3.31



590-542-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 400.00 0.00 0.00

590-542-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,400.00 79.72 3.32

590-542-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 6,500.00 507.26 7.80

590-542-717.000 LIFE INS 150.00 10.50 7.00

590-542-718.000 RETIREMENT 15,000.00 65.13 0.43

590-542-719.000 MERS 457 250.00 8.54 3.42

590-542-721.000 MESC 100.00 8.60 8.60

590-542-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,150.00 39.26 3.41

590-542-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-542-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-542-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 300.00 0.00 0.00

590-542-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 11,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-542-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 13,000.00 396.52 3.05

590-542-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 3,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 542 - SWR LN MAINT 89,750.00 2,175.89 2.42

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

590-905-991.400 2010 BOND PRIN  #92-06 54,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-991.401 2008 SRF PRIN  5320-01 205,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-991.402 2009 SRF PRIN 5292-01 35,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-991.403 1999A PRIN BOND 04 SWR DISP SYS 20,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-991.404 1999B BOND PRIN 05 DISPOSAL REV 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-991.405 2019 BOND PRIN #92-10 23,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-992.400 2010 BOND INT #92-06 41,400.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-992.401 2008 SRF INT 5320-01 38,875.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-992.402 2009 SRF INTEREST 5292-01 6,831.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-992.403 1999A BOND INT 04 SWR DISP SYS 20,390.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-992.404 1999B BOND INT 05 DISPOSAL REV 2,840.00 0.00 0.00

590-905-992.405 2019 BOND INT #92-10 30,800.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 481,136.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 906 - SRF/ 5593 01

590-906-973.000 CONTINGENCY RESERVE 9,606.00 0.00 0.00

590-906-991.900 2015 N. STATE ST 5593-01 PRIN 70,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-906-992.900 2015 N. STATE ST. 5593-01 INT 29,755.00 0.00 0.00



Total Dept 906 - SRF/ 5593 01 109,361.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

590-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 40,000.00 0.00 0.00

590-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 4,500.00 0.00 0.00

590-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 7,300.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 51,800.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,241,698.00 36,884.82 2.97

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,241,698.00 93,561.38 7.53

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,241,698.00 36,884.82 2.97

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 56,676.56 100.00

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

591-000-446.000 PENALTY WTR 6,500.00 601.50 9.25

591-000-585.000 ST TWP-MDOT PROJ 2017-32- PYMT 13,884.00 1,559.40 11.23

591-000-605.000 ST. IGNACE TWP CONN FEES 25.00 0.00 0.00

591-000-611.000 WATER RTS CITY 403,000.00 33,674.00 8.36

591-000-612.000 MORAN TWP WTR RTS 95,650.00 8,159.33 8.53

591-000-613.000 ST. IGNACE TWP. RTS 51,500.00 4,230.00 8.21

591-000-623.000 MORAN TWP WTR COMMODITY WTR 105,000.00 6,258.33 5.96

591-000-624.000 ST IGNACE TWP COMM 79,000.00 5,500.00 6.96

591-000-626.000 WTR COMMODITY CITY 478,000.00 25,403.46 5.31

591-000-629.001 TWP CONTRI HYDRANT RENTAL 15,600.00 0.00 0.00

591-000-642.000 CHG FOR SERV SALES 12,000.00 127.50 1.06

591-000-643.000 TURN-ON CHGE 4,500.00 150.00 3.33

591-000-664.000 INTEREST 1,800.00 0.00 0.00

591-000-678.000 TOWER RENT (REP) 26,000.00 2,390.39 9.19

591-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 300.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 1,292,759.00 88,053.91 6.81



TOTAL REVENUES 1,292,759.00 88,053.91 6.81

Expenditures

Dept 223 - SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS

591-223-973.000 CONTINGENCY RESV 177,653.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 223 - SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS 177,653.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 550 - WTR ADMIN

591-550-706.000 WAGES 45,000.00 3,757.07 8.35

591-550-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,500.00 284.91 8.14

591-550-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 12,500.00 1,516.46 12.13

591-550-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-717.000 LIFE INS 250.00 24.24 9.70

591-550-718.000 RETIREMENT 60,000.00 71.01 0.12

591-550-719.000 MERS 457 300.00 18.42 6.14

591-550-721.000 MESC 150.00 31.41 20.94

591-550-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,750.00 129.36 7.39

591-550-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 6,500.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-802.000 FEES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-831.000 CONTRACTED SERV 250.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 600.00 37.09 6.18

591-550-855.000 WEBSITE 315.00 315.00 100.00

591-550-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 1,350.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-915.000 MEMBERSHIPS 1,100.00 0.00 0.00

591-550-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 650.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 550 - WTR ADMIN 138,715.00 6,184.97 4.46

Dept 551 - WTR PLANT OPERATIONS

591-551-706.000 WAGES 175,000.00 7,542.82 4.31

591-551-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 12,500.00 567.51 4.54

591-551-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 37,500.00 3,371.89 8.99

591-551-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 11,000.00 0.00 0.00



591-551-717.000 LIFE INS 600.00 43.16 7.19

591-551-718.000 RETIREMENT 25,000.00 579.43 2.32

591-551-719.000 MERS 457 1,200.00 62.08 5.17

591-551-721.000 MESC 500.00 61.78 12.36

591-551-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 6,000.00 248.52 4.14

591-551-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 52,000.00 2,783.47 5.35

591-551-755.000 UNIFORMS 750.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-800.000 MORAN TWP (95%) RATE 12,500.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,500.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 27,500.00 1,511.16 5.50

591-551-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 2,100.00 119.98 5.71

591-551-854.000 CABLE TV 1,350.00 103.82 7.69

591-551-864.000 CONF. & WORKSHOPS 500.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-873.000 TRAVEL 50.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 62,000.00 4,345.60 7.01

591-551-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 13,000.00 1,451.31 11.16

591-551-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 28,500.00 13,476.62 47.29

591-551-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

591-551-960.000 ED  & TRAIN 2,000.00 495.00 24.75

591-551-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 551 - WTR PLANT OPERATIONS 486,550.00 36,764.15 7.56

Dept 552 - WTR LINE MAINT

591-552-706.000 WAGES 85,000.00 5,783.43 6.80

591-552-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 500.00 150.16 30.03

591-552-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 6,650.00 449.55 6.76

591-552-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 20,000.00 2,130.83 10.65

591-552-716.001 SELF FUNDING HEALTH PREIMUM 4,000.00 364.95 9.12

591-552-717.000 LIFE INS 400.00 35.79 8.95

591-552-718.000 RETIREMENT 59,000.00 122.94 0.21

591-552-719.000 MERS 457 600.00 16.76 2.79

591-552-721.000 MESC 200.00 49.67 24.84

591-552-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 3,300.00 206.55 6.26

591-552-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 11,000.00 206.34 1.88



591-552-755.000 UNIFORMS 350.00 0.00 0.00

591-552-759.000 GAS & OIL 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

591-552-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 3,000.00 155.00 5.17

591-552-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

591-552-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 7,500.00 0.00 0.00

591-552-943.000 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 22,500.00 2,013.60 8.95

591-552-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 552 - WTR LINE MAINT 241,000.00 11,685.57 4.85

Dept 553 - 2000 WTR RR&I

591-553-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 0.00 15,750.00 100.00

591-553-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 0.00 949.96 100.00

Total Dept 553 - 2000 WTR RR&I 0.00 16,699.96 100.00

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

591-905-991.501 2000 WTR BOND PRIN #91-02 66,000.00 66,000.00 100.00

591-905-991.503 PRIN SITWP MDOT SIB LOAN 7,540.00 0.00 0.00

591-905-991.504 PRIN 2020 FORD PICKUP 13,600.00 0.00 0.00

591-905-992.501 2000 WTR BOND INT 91-02 78,391.00 39,937.50 50.95

591-905-992.503 INT SITWP MDOT SIB LOAN 1,310.00 0.00 0.00

591-905-992.504 INT 2020 FORD PICKUP 400.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 167,241.00 105,937.50 63.34

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

591-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 55,000.00 0.00 0.00

591-965-995.003 TRANS TO OFFICE EQUIP #664 8,100.00 0.00 0.00

591-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 18,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 81,600.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,292,759.00 177,272.15 13.71

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 1,292,759.00 88,053.91 6.81

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,292,759.00 177,272.15 13.71

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (89,218.24) 100.00



Fund 594 - MARINA FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

594-000-664.000 INTEREST 900.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-668.000 PAVILLION/DOCK  RENTALS 1,400.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-669.000 MOORAGE/TRANSIENT 75,000.00 1,957.88 2.61

594-000-670.000 MOORAGE/SEASONAL 165,000.00 19,244.00 11.66

594-000-691.000 SPECIAL EVENTS REIMBURSEMENTS 600.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-692.000 ICE, LAUNDRY, ETC. 2,300.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-693.000 MISC INCOME 400.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-694.000 DIESEL 175,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-695.000 GASOLINE 100,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-000-698.000 SEWAGE PUMP-OUT 5,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 525,600.00 21,201.88 4.03

TOTAL REVENUES 525,600.00 21,201.88 4.03

Expenditures

Dept 590 - MARINA ADMIN

594-590-706.000 WAGES 45,000.00 1,346.15 2.99

594-590-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 6,600.00 0.00 0.00

594-590-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,500.00 102.98 4.12

594-590-721.000 MESC 1,000.00 10.90 1.09

594-590-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 500.00 39.83 7.97

Total Dept 590 - MARINA ADMIN 55,600.00 1,499.86 2.70

Dept 597 - MARINA OPERATIONS

594-597-706.000 WAGES 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 35,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 750.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-717.000 LIFE INS 20.00 0.00 0.00



594-597-718.000 RETIREMENT 500.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-719.000 MERS 457 100.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-721.000 MESC 1,100.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,500.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-755.000 UNIFORMS 450.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-756.000 DIESEL TAX 16,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-758.000 DIESEL FUEL 95,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-759.000 GAS & OIL 65,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 14,800.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-818.000 CONTRACTED SERV 14,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,600.00 24.73 1.55

594-597-855.000 WEBSITE 156.00 168.00 107.69

594-597-894.000 CREDIT CARD FEES 200.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-900.000 PRINT & PUBLISH 800.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 16,000.00 497.50 3.11

594-597-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-954.000 DUMPSTER, ICE, 2,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-597-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 17,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 597 - MARINA OPERATIONS 299,476.00 690.23 0.23

Dept 851 - INSURANCE

594-851-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 9,750.00 3,515.64 36.06

Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE 9,750.00 3,515.64 36.06

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

594-965-965.000 TRANFER TO GEN FUND #101 8,000.00 0.00 0.00

594-965-995.023 TRANS TO MARINA DEBT #306 84,265.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 92,265.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 457,091.00 5,705.73 1.25

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 525,600.00 21,201.88 4.03



TOTAL EXPENDITURES 457,091.00 5,705.73 1.25

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 68,509.00 15,496.15 22.62

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

641-000-625.000 CHARTER FRANCHISE FEES 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

641-000-650.000 SALES OF EQUIP/LABOR 7,000.00 908.67 12.98

641-000-667.000 SCRAP METAL 500.00 492.05 98.41

641-000-669.000 GEN FUND RENTALS 44,700.00 859.80 1.92

641-000-670.000 LOCAL ST RENTALS 90,000.00 8,597.24 9.55

641-000-671.000 SWR FUND RENTALS 13,000.00 396.52 3.05

641-000-672.000 RECREATION RENTALS 900.00 0.00 0.00

641-000-677.000 DDA RENTALS 10,000.00 750.06 7.50

641-000-679.000 CEMETARY RENTALS 1,322.00 0.00 0.00

641-000-680.000 LIBRARY RENTALS 500.00 52.92 10.58

641-000-691.000 MAJOR ST RENTALS 98,325.00 13,143.14 13.37

641-000-694.000 WATER FUND RENTALS 27,500.00 2,013.60 7.32

641-000-695.000 MISC. INCOME 100.00 0.00 0.00

641-000-696.000 DOCK #3 RENTALS 4,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 312,847.00 27,214.00 8.70

TOTAL REVENUES 312,847.00 27,214.00 8.70

Expenditures

Dept 581 - GARAGE MAINT

641-581-706.000 WAGES 10,500.00 1,607.27 15.31

641-581-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 4,000.00 563.10 14.08

641-581-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 930.00 165.06 17.75

641-581-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 1,300.00 399.38 30.72

641-581-717.000 LIFE INS 30.00 15.33 51.10

641-581-718.000 RETIREMENT 6,907.00 44.18 0.64

641-581-719.000 MERS 457 110.00 7.25 6.59



641-581-721.000 MESC 50.00 17.57 35.14

641-581-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 700.00 106.05 15.15

641-581-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

641-581-776.000 BLDG. MAINT SUPPLIES 750.00 0.00 0.00

641-581-782.000 MATERIALS/DPW/ROADS 100.00 0.00 0.00

641-581-813.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 500.00 0.00 0.00

641-581-853.000 COMMUNICATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

641-581-918.000 UTILITIES, WATER 750.00 41.04 5.47

641-581-920.000 UTILITIES, ELECTRIC 2,600.00 223.81 8.61

641-581-921.000 UTILITIES, NATURAL GAS 4,500.00 767.93 17.07

641-581-931.000 BLDG MAINT CONT SERV 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

641-581-935.000 PROPERTY LIABILITY INS 13,500.00 6,445.34 47.74

Total Dept 581 - GARAGE MAINT 52,227.00 10,403.31 19.92

Dept 582 - EQUIPMENT MAINT

641-582-706.000 WAGES 52,000.00 1,572.69 3.02

641-582-707.000 WAGES, TEMPORARY 2,000.00 150.16 7.51

641-582-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,200.00 131.15 3.12

641-582-716.000 HEALTH FRINGES 2,000.00 289.68 14.48

641-582-717.000 LIFE INS 275.00 16.26 5.91

641-582-718.000 RETIREMENT 33,000.00 37.26 0.11

641-582-719.000 MERS 457 250.00 9.66 3.86

641-582-721.000 MESC 300.00 13.96 4.65

641-582-725.000 WORKMAN'S COMP 2,000.00 71.86 3.59

641-582-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 12,250.00 1,205.29 9.84

641-582-759.000 GAS & OIL 21,000.00 0.00 0.00

641-582-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 41,500.00 265.00 0.64

641-582-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 13,000.00 802.50 6.17

641-582-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIP 1,500.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 582 - EQUIPMENT MAINT 185,275.00 4,565.47 2.46

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

641-905-991.504 PRIN 2020 FORD PICKUP 12,820.00 0.00 0.00

641-905-991.800 HOLDER - PRIN #51765-3 13,675.00 0.00 0.00

641-905-991.801 PRIN - DUMP TRUCK 4,100.00 0.00 0.00



641-905-991.802 TK & TRAILER - PRIN 3,720.00 0.00 0.00

641-905-992.504 INT 2020 FORD PICKUP 375.00 0.00 0.00

641-905-992.800 INT - HOLDER #51765-3 520.00 0.00 0.00

641-905-992.801 INT - DUMP TRUCK 2,300.00 0.00 0.00

641-905-992.802 TK & TRAILER - INT 2,100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 39,610.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS

641-965-995.008 TRANS TO VAC / SICK  #729 3,000.00 0.00 0.00

641-965-995.013 TRANS TO CITY HALL/DPW DEBT  #370 20,948.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 965 - TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS 23,948.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 301,060.00 14,968.78 4.97

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 312,847.00 27,214.00 8.70

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 301,060.00 14,968.78 4.97

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 11,787.00 12,245.22 103.89

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL

Revenues

Dept 000 - REVENUE

664-000-697.000 APP. FUND BALANCE 3,050.00 0.00 0.00

664-000-699.000 TRANS IN FM 101 15,000.00 0.00 0.00

664-000-699.005 TRANS IN FM 248 300.00 0.00 0.00

664-000-699.006 TRANS IN FM 590 4,500.00 0.00 0.00

664-000-699.012 TRANS IN FM 591 8,100.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 000 - REVENUE 30,950.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL REVENUES 30,950.00 0.00 0.00

Expenditures

Dept 233 - CENTRAL EQUIP



664-233-750.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 0.00

664-233-778.000 EQUIP  MAINT SUPP 250.00 0.00 0.00

664-233-851.000 POSTAGE 11,000.00 1,492.39 13.57

664-233-932.000 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS & MAINT 6,500.00 0.00 0.00

664-233-948.000 POSTAGE METER RENTAL 1,700.00 0.00 0.00

664-233-977.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Dept 233 - CENTRAL EQUIP 30,950.00 1,492.39 4.82

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,950.00 1,492.39 4.82

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL:

TOTAL REVENUES 30,950.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 30,950.00 1,492.39 4.82

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 (1,492.39) 100.00

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 7,948,063.00 295,082.57 3.71

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 7,731,338.64 436,940.79 5.65

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 216,724.36 (141,858.22) 65.46





Negotiations Committee 02-14-23  1:00pm  City Council Chambers 

Present: Mayor Willie LaLonde, Councilmember Mike Williford, Councilmember Don Gustafson 

Others Present: City Clerk-Treasurer Andrea Insley, Assistant to the City Manager Stephanie Baar, Golf 

Course Director Kurt Ney, Marina Director Joe Stearns 

Meeting called to order at 1:00 pm 

Golf Course Director Contract: 

Mr. Ney received a pay raise for 2023 in Council’s non-union wage Resolution passed in December, 

making his yearly salary $36,500. He is agreeable to the raise, and all other stipulations of his contract. 

Per the desire of the committee, all employee contracts moving forward will expire on December 31st, 

rather than the date of signing. Mr. Ney’s contract will be effective through December 31, 2024, with his 

2024 wage to be determined towards the end of this year. The performance evaluation language in his 

contract will be updated to match the language in newer employee contracts. Mr. Ney gave updates 

regarding operations at the Golf Course and future capital improvements. The oven in the kitchen needs 

to be replaced, and one can be obtained locally for around $700-800. This was not originally budgeted 

for, but the committee agrees it’s a good idea to purchase one now.  

Marina Director Contract:  

Mr. Stearns’ salary for 2023 was not decided in Council’s non-union wage Resolution. The committee 

agrees to offer a $5,000 raise, giving him a 2023 salary of $40,000 retroactive to January 1. Similar to Mr. 

Ney, Mr. Stearns’ contract will expire December 31, 2024 with his 2024 wage to be determined towards 

the end of the year. The performance evaluation language in his contract will be updated to match the 

language in newer employee contracts. Mr. Ney’s contract alludes to the seasonal nature of his position 

and the hours expected to be worked. This language is not included in Mr. Stearns’ current contract, but 

will be added to his updated one. Mr. Stearns gave updates regarding operations at the Marina and 

future capital improvements.  

FOP Contract: 

FOP representative Steve Warren had sent emails regarding two issues to the City in October. Neither 

had yet been discussed with the Negotiations Committee, so they were brought for review and 

discussion. The issues centered around the duration of retaining Union seniority upon appointment to 

Interim Chief or Police Chief, and the inability of officers to take vacation time resulting in them losing 

that time. Further information will be obtained and discussed, with the intent to meet with Mr. Warren 

to discuss the matters.   

 

Meeting adjourned at 2:35pm 


	untitled1: 2-20-23
	untitled2: Administration
	untitled3: Stephanie Baar
	untitled4: Property Sale--City Share of Parcel 052-620-064-05
	untitled6: The City owns 1/7 interest in a parcel on Graham, which was purchased in 2019. It has been listed for sale since 2016 through Coldwell, and a purchase offer was recently made. The City must sign off, as a partial owner, on approving the sale. The City does not currently use the property and has no plans to use it--doing so would require the permission or purchase from the other 6 owners. The City has made no effort to purchase the other interests since it has been listed.
	untitled7: The purchase price is $68,500. After the realtor's 6% cut, the City would receive around $9,200. We paid $695 for the interest in the property in 2019 and, including taxes, have paid $1,287.74 to-date for our share of ownership. 
	untitled8: See attached purchase agreement and listing information. 
	untitled9: I recommend that the City Council approve this sale--it would be in the City's best interest. It was originally purchased with the idea of potential cemetery expansion, but I don't see that as a feasible option and the property is zoned R1 which doesn't include cemetery operations as an allowed use. We should focus on maintaining what we already own. Section 12.1 of the City Charter requires sealed bids for sales unless the Council unanimously determines, per the recommendation of the Manager, that it would not be advantageous to do so. I don't think there would be an advantage to obtaining sealed bids; the property has been publicly listed since 2016.


